GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O.BOX 2977 « AGANA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

August 11, 2017

AMENDMENT NO.: Il
TO
INVITATION TO BID NO.: GPA-088-17
FOR
GPA TANK FARM PIPELINE UPGRADE (DESIGN-BUILD)

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following response to inquiry received from Chi Construction Inc. dated
July 27, 2017 and August 01, 2017:

Chi Construction Inc. inquiry dated 07/27/17:
QUESTION:
1. According to Section 01010, summary of work;
“shall prepare design drawings, calculations and specifications for the pipeline upgrade
per Vital/SGS pipeline survey and inspection report (attached).”

Is the SGS Visual Inspection Summary (page 126) and Pipeline Guided Wave Inspection Summary (page
130) complete?

Notes on the SGS Visual Inspection Summary states “Please refer visual report and ISO drawing for detail
locations” and notes on the Pipeline Guided Wave Inspection Summary states “See GW report for details”.

Please advise if there are more files pertaining to those reports and inspections.

ANSWER:
Please see additional attachments for reference (survey and inspection reports).

QUESTION:

2. Page 11, Bid Schedule, items B thru G have lump sum quantities, does the government have quantities and
locations of each item?

We would need quantities and locations for each item of work (for each pipe diameters to accurately
estimate amounts for the bid schedule.
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ANSWER:
Please see additional attachments for reference (survey and inspection reporis).

QUESTION:

3. Do the SGS Visual Inspection Summary and Pipeline Guided Wave Inspection Summary provide quantities
and locations of the repair works? If there are no quantities and locations, a project site walk through might
not suffice in determining all items of work, An extensive inspection and analysis through the project site
would be needed to determine details for the bid schedule.

ANSWER:
Please see additional attachments for reference (survey and inspection reporis).
QUESTION:
4, We would like to request that the submission of questions be 3 working days after the site visit.
ANSWER:
Refer to Amendment No.: |. The cut-off date for receipt of questions was changed to August 01, 2017 at
4:00 pm.
QUESTION:
B, The required completion date is 240 calendar days after NTP, we would like to request 365 calendar days

for project completion. This is due to the ofi-island materials shipping usually take 10 to 12 weeks.

ANSWER:
There will be no changes on project completion date.

QUESTION:
6. Due to off-island quotations of materials, we would like to request to extend the bid opening date from
August 18, 2017 to August 31, 2017.

ANSWER:
The bid opening date was changed to August 22, 2017 at 10:00 am.

Chi Construction Inc. inquiry dated 08/01/17:

QUESTION:

1. Regarding the unused filter/valve on the 12" pipeline from tank 1934, is the removal and disposal of the filter
and other items part of this project?

ANSWER:
No, this item is not part of the Scope of Work.

QUESTION:
2. Is the repacking of seals/overhaul of leaking valves part of the scope of the project?

ANSWER:
Yes, this item is part of the Scope of Work.
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QUESTION:
3 There is a 6" pipeline running along the 24” that comes from the Navy tie-in. Is the 6 pipeline part of the
scope of this project?
ANSWER:
No, this item is not part of the Scope of Work.

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

Z>
. C:HN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.

General Manager
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